
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 33 SOUTH MAIN STREET, COLFAX, CA 

 

MAYOR WILL STOCKWIN ¶ MAYOR PRO TEM MARNIE MENDOZA 

COUNCILMEMBERS ¶ STEVE HARVEY ¶ KIM DOUGLASS  

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

December 12, 2018 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 

 Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 
72 hours prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

December 12, 2018 

 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
1A. Call Open Session to Order 
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
1C. Roll Call 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 
2. PRESENTATION 
2A. Website Update and Photo Contest 
 Shaun McFayden, VisionQuest Website designer 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council vote. No discussion of these 
items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda 
for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
3A. Minutes – Regular meeting November 14, 2018 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 10, 2018. 
3B. Cash Summary Report – October 2018 
 Recommendation:  Accept and file. 
3C. RGS Contract Extension for Planning Services 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 74-2018 authorizing the City Manager to extend the 
contract with Regional Government Services (RGS) for planning services on an as needed 
basis as approved in the 2018-2109 Fiscal Year Budget.  

3D. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Lease Agreement 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 75-2018 authorizing the City Manager to enter into an 
Agreement with NOAA for lease of City property at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

3E. Cash Summary Report – November 2018 
Recommendation:  Accept and file. 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the subject matter jurisdiction of 
the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as brief as possible; not to exceed three (3) minutes in length.  
The Council cannot act on items not included on this agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff. 
 
 
 
 





http://www.colfax-ca.gov/














¶ Mr. Klein introduced Jessica from Ambitions Performing Arts.  The dance studio 
will host a dinner performance December 1st and 2nd and proceeds will go towards 
Winterfest. 

¶ Mr. Klein mentioned a Raffle for a week in Tahoe.  Tickets are $10. 
Fred Abbott, Event Liaison  
¶ Mr. Abbott shared he is chairing the Colfax Lions Club Parade.  He has developed a 

new sign up sheet.  Pre-registration is requested this year.   
Sharon Conners and Foxey McCleary, Sierra Vista Community Center  
¶ Ms. Conners announced the upcoming events to be held at Sierra Vista Community 

Center. 
¶ Ms. McCleary thanked the Lions Club for a very successful Pancake Breakfast and 

stated the VFW will donate $100 towards the Winterfest Fireworks. 
 

8 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
8A. Construction Management and Inspection Services for S. Auburn St. and I-80 

Roundabout Project (Federal Aid Project CML-5187(010)) 
Staff Presentation:  Dane Schilling, City Engineer  
Recommendation:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 72-2018 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into a consultant services agreement with Psomas for construction 
management inspection services on the South Auburn Street and I-80 Roundabout Project 
in an amount not to exceed $299,085, contingent upon Caltrans approval of the procurement 
process. 
 

Before beginning his presentation, City Engineer Schilling thanked Council for the opportunity to 
be part of the Colfax community.  This will be his last project with the City and he has found his 
time with the City to be very rewarding. 
 

City Engineer Schilling stated the plans for the Roundabout Project are nearly at 100% and ready 
for review.  The next step in the process is to engage a team for Construction Management.  The 
City advertised a formal Request for Proposals in accordance with federal procurement 
regulations.  Psomas was unanimously ranked as the most qualified firm which applied.  After 
negotiations Psomas has agreed to a fee of $299,085 which is within the current budget for the 
project. 
Councilmember Harvey stated he has had the opportunity to work with Psomas in the past and 
they were a very good firm to work with.   
There was no public comment. 

 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey, and a second by Councilmember Douglass, Council 
approved Resolution 72-2018. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

8B. City Engineering Consulting Services 
Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, City Manager  
Recommendation:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 73-2018 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into a contract agreement with Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. for City 
Engineering Services for a term of 3-years with an option for a 2-year extension. 
 

Before beginning his presentation, City Manager Heathcock stated ÔÈÁÔ -ÒȢ 3ÃÈÉÌÌÉÎÇȭÓ ÐÒÅÓÅÎÃÅ 
here tonight is a testament to his character.  Coastland Engineering has determined they do not 
have the staff to support the City for engineering services.  Mr. Schilling has stayed with the City 













5 of 10



























































 !"!#$%&%$' &( $)*+$,-.(/01002$
 !"#$" #%$&'(" &% $#)*&"+",&- .,& .)" ).& /.* "0%&* "

'34356$

123452657("+89432157:

9444";<

➤➤

="9487">??@AB

= 9487 >??@AB

="9487">??@AB





csd
Line







http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform


FOR THE DECEMBER 12, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: December 5, 2018 
SUBJECT: Cash Summary Report: November 2018 

X N/A FUNDED UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: FROM FUND:  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and file. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 

These monthly financial reports include General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of Colfax 
Cash Summary Report (with supporting documentation).  The reports are prepared monthly on a cash basis 
and are reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports, and bank statements. 
Detailed budget comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and also as part of the proposed budget 
process each year. 

The purpose of the reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public of the 
financial transactions of the City. 

The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in 
November 2018.  Monthly highlights include: 

¶ Negative cash fund balances are due to timing of funding allocations and reimbursements.
o Fund 250 ς To be funded by Streets & Roads monies through Placer County Transportation

Agency (request submitted during month of November) and budgeted fund transfers
(100/253).  Full funding expected in latter part of fiscal year.

o Capital Projects ς All expenditures are anticipated to be reimbursed by grant funds,
developer fees, and Special Revenue funds as budgeted.

¶ Expenses for November included the following (in addition to normal monthly operations and
ongoing project costs):

o Progress payment on FY2017-2018 Audit ($13,500)

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs

a. Cash Analysis ς Balance
b. Expenses by Month
c. Revenues by Month

2. Cash Activity Reports
a. Cash Summary
b. Cash Transactions Report ς by individual fund
c. Check Register Report - Accounts Payable
d. Daily Cash Summary Report (Cash Receipts)























1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FOR THE DECEMBER 12, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Amy Feagans, City Planner 

DATE:  November 29, 2018 

SUBJECT: Vesting Tentative Parcel Map, Master Site Plan Review, Planned Development Permit, 
Development Agreement and Design Review for an ARCO Service Station for the Maidu 
Village Development Project 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Discuss, and consider: 
1. Adopting Resolution 76-2018 approving the Mitigated Negative Declaration and the Vesting Tentative 

Parcel Map, Master Site Plan Review, and Planned Development,  

2. Waiving the second reading, read by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 538  - an ordinance of the  City 
of Colfax adopting findings  of fact approving a Development Agreement with Colfax Auburn LLC 
regarding development of the Maidu Village property generally located on South Auburn Street near the 
intersection of the Interstate  Highway 80 on-ramp, and  

3. Adopting Resolution 77-2018 approving the Design Review for the ARCO Service Station at the Maidu 
Village Development Project. 

 

 

PROJECT SUMMARY: 
Project Title:  Maidu Village Development Project, ARCO Service Station  
Applicant/Owner: WŀǎƪŀǊŀƴ άWŀȅέ Dƛƭƭ  
Location  {ƻǳǘƘ !ǳōǳǊƴ {ǘǊŜŜǘ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ aƻǳƴǘŀƛƴ ±ƛƭƭŀƎŜ ŀƴŘ aŎ5ƻƴŀƭŘΩǎ 
Land Use (existing) Vacant 
Surrounding Uses: 

North:  Mountain Village Center 
South:  aŎ5ƻƴŀƭŘΩǎ wŜǎǘŀǳǊŀƴǘ 
East:   Starbucks Coffee; I-80 westbound on-ramp 
West:  UP Railroad property 

Assessor Parcel No: 100-240-016 
Zoning District:  CH ς Highway Commercial  
General Plan:  Commercial 
 

BACKGROUND 
  
At the November 14, 2018 City Council meeting, the City Council held the public hearing, accepted public testimony, 
discussed the project, and then continued the item to the December 12, 2018 meeting for final approval of the 
project entitlements and for the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance approving the Development Agreement between the 
City of Colfax and the Colfax Auburn, LLC. 
 
 









































































































53 of 117















































76 of 117



77 of 117

















85 of 117



















2 

FINDING NO. 2:  THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE 

PROVISIONS OF THE COLFAX MUNICIPAL CODE. 

The Development Agreement complies with the requirements of Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 

17.48 and the Development Agreement Law incorporated therein (California Government Code 

Sections 65864 to 65869.5, inclusive).  The Development Agreement also complies with all 

related provisions of the Colfax Municipal Code and the laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and 

development and building standards incorporated therein. 

FINDING NO. 3:  THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT CONFORMS WITH AND WILL 

NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE. 

Based on the record generally and analysis provided in the November 14, 2018 Staff Report for 

the City Council, the attachments thereto, and the related information presented at the hearing, 

the proposed project set forth in the Development Agreement conforms with and will not be 

detrimental to the health, safety and general welfare, as it incorporates all health and safety 

provisions required in the Cityôs General Plan and Zoning Ordinance and will comply with all 

such provisions in the Municipal Code.  Further, it is or will be adequately served by utility and 

public services, and will help mitigate traffic and circulation impacts at the affected intersections 

within the City. 

FINDING NO. 4:  THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT 

THE ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT OF PROPERTY OR THE PRESERVATION OF 

PROPERTY VALUES. 

The Development Agreement promotes the orderly development of property within the City of 

Colfax by entitling and creating a specific mechanism and process for developing a significant 

parcel immediately adjacent to major on-and-off ramps to Interstate Highway 80. In this regard, 

the Development Agreement serves as a model for orderly development of property. Moreover, 

the project approved by the Development Agreement will attract business into the City, 

contribute to the Cityôs tax base, and help to preserve or enhance property values within the City 

and the quality of life for City residents. 

FINDING NO. 5:  THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WILL PROVIDE SUFFICIENT 

BENEFIT TO THE CITY AND ITS RESIDENTS TO JUSTIFY ENTERING INTO THE 

AGREEMENT. 

The following are aspects of the Maidu Village Project which demonstrate that it will provide 

sufficient benefits to the City and its residents to justify entering into the Development 

Agreement. 

Planning.  The Project is a well thought out development that will result in consistent and 

comprehensive development of the Maidu Village property and avoid fractionalization or 

piecemeal development of the Project site.  The Project is convenient to public transportation, is 

pedestrian-friendly, provides for adequate utility service, conforms to health and safety 

requirements and will include uses consistent with surrounding developments. Development of 

94 of 117



























,..
 

>
 z
 

cl
 

l @ j

b
�
 

"' 

n
 

..
 
n

 

:,
 

D)
 

D)
 

:,
 

D)
 

�
 !
 

0
 

D)
 



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2300.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2299.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2273.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2273.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2016 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2016 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2018 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2018 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\18400 SP-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\18400 SP-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/15/2018 11:20 AM  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----1" = 1'    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THIS PLAN, AS SHOWN, HAS BEEN APPROVED BY BP TRANSPORTATION FOR APPROVAL OF FUEL DELIVERY BY: TERMINAL MANAGER:  NATHAN PULLEN	 NATHAN PULLEN	 DATE: JULY 10, 2018 JULY 10, 2018 ANY DEVIATION TO THIS PLAN NEEDS TO BE APPROVED THROUGH BP TRANSPORTATION  DEVIATION TO THIS PLAN NEEDS TO BE APPROVED THROUGH BP TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL MANAGER AND INCORPORATED INTO THE PERMIT DOCUMENTS.  CONTACT FRANCHISEE FOR MORE DETAILS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS 25K & 22K SPLIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x17' TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Part Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trailer Width

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Part Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trailer Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lock to Lock Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steering Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arco65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
Articulating Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROJECT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR/WATER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION: 	S AUBURN STREET @ I-80 EXIT 135		 S AUBURN STREET @ I-80 EXIT 135		 COLFAX, CALIFORNIA LOT AREA: ±41,513 S.F. (0.95 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 ARCO AM/PM 3,180 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAR WASH 24'x48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'x66' CANOPY w/ 6 MPD'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 29.85'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 259.58'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 24.59'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 23.18'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 35.72'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 52.71'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 64.34'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 36.83'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 30.92'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 52.49'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 102.68'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 49.86'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 18.29'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 103.69'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 GALLON PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ID SIGN, SEE SHEET SNA-1



THIS SHEET IS

INFORMATION
ONLY

FOR

BP WEST COAST PRODUCTS, LLC

ARCO

bp

S AUBURN STREET
@ I-80 EXIT 135

COLFAX, CALIFORNIA

FACILITY #TBD

18400
-
-

ARCO NTI

3000 am/pm
FUEL CANOPY w/ 6 MPD's

24'x48' CAR WASHN
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

CONSTRUCTION
FLOOR PLAN

A1.1

GENERAL NOTES

KEYED NOTES

LEGEND

OCCUPANCY LOAD

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
INTERIOR

FLOOR

CASHIERFINISHES

BASE

WALLS

CEILING

FASCIA/SOFFIT

RESTROOMS OFFICE PREP/UTILITY WALK-INSALES

SALES AREA

OFFICE
PREP

CASHIER

WALK-IN
COOLER
17 DOOR

WALK-IN
FREEZER
2 DOOR

UTILITY

TO GO

FOUNTAIN

C
O

FF
E

E

HOT FOOD
CONDIMENT

COFFEE
CONDIMENT

MEN WOMEN

CONSTRUCTION FLOOR PLAN

109 of 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. B.	ALL DENOTED DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED. PLANS SHALL NOT BE SCALED. ALL DENOTED DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED. PLANS SHALL NOT BE SCALED. C.	EXTERIOR WALL ARE 2x6, INTERIOR WALLS 2x4 U.N.O., SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FRAMING EXTERIOR WALL ARE 2x6, INTERIOR WALLS 2x4 U.N.O., SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FRAMING REQUIREMENTS. D.	SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS TO PLUMBING FIXTURES SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS TO PLUMBING FIXTURES E.	REFER TO SHEET Q1.1 FOR FOR EQUIPMENT PLAN. REFER TO SHEET Q1.1 FOR FOR EQUIPMENT PLAN. F.	REFER TO SHEET Q2.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE. REFER TO SHEET Q2.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE. G.	ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET ACCESSIBILITY REACH RANGE REQUIREMENTS. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET ACCESSIBILITY REACH RANGE REQUIREMENTS. H.	PROVIDE PLASTIC CORNER GUARDS AT EDGES BELOW 6'-0". PROVIDE PLASTIC CORNER GUARDS AT EDGES BELOW 6'-0". I.	ALL COUNTERTOPS SHALL BE MAX. 34" A.F.F. WITH A 3-FOOT WIDE TRANSACTION AREA AT ALL COUNTERTOPS SHALL BE MAX. 34" A.F.F. WITH A 3-FOOT WIDE TRANSACTION AREA AT CASHIER. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK WITH CABINET INSTALLER FOR CABINET INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO ROUTE UTILITIES THROUGH CABINETS. CONTACT CABINET INSTALLER FOR SITE SPECIFIC CABINET SHOP DRAWINGS. J.	4" HIGH BACKSPLASH AT ALL COUNTERTOPS THAT TERMINATE AT WALL. BACKSPLASH TO MATCH 4" HIGH BACKSPLASH AT ALL COUNTERTOPS THAT TERMINATE AT WALL. BACKSPLASH TO MATCH COUNTERTOP MATERIAL. K.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST STORE PERSONNEL BY ASSEMBLING MERCHANDISE GONDOLAS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST STORE PERSONNEL BY ASSEMBLING MERCHANDISE GONDOLAS AND SHELVING AS SHOWN ON Q1.1. L.	ALL EQUIPMENT AND CABINETS SHALL BE FREE OF SHARP EDGES. CONTACT MANUFACTURER OR ALL EQUIPMENT AND CABINETS SHALL BE FREE OF SHARP EDGES. CONTACT MANUFACTURER OR PREP EDGES FOR SAFETY. M.	CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE ALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINES TO FLOOR SINKS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE ALL CONDENSATE DRAIN LINES TO FLOOR SINKS. N.	CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW PARTITIONS/WALLS WITH GYPSUM WALL BOARD AND FINISHES CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW PARTITIONS/WALLS WITH GYPSUM WALL BOARD AND FINISHES AS NOTED ON FINISH SCHEDULE AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS ON SHEET A2.3 THRU A2.6. ALL PARTITIONS/WALLS SHALL BE BRACED FOR LATERAL FORCES, PER BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS. O.	FLAME SPREAD CLASSIFICATIONS FOR INTERIOR WALLS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL CODES. FLAME SPREAD CLASSIFICATIONS FOR INTERIOR WALLS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL CODES. P.	FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (2A:10B:C) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT SALES COUNTER, BACK ROOM, OFFICE, FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (2A:10B:C) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT SALES COUNTER, BACK ROOM, OFFICE, & FUEL CANOPY LOCATIONS IF NOT SHOWN ELSEWHERE ON THESE DRAWINGS. VERIFY WITH OWNER FOR DETAILS, CONFIRM FINAL DETAILS WITH LOCAL FIRE INSPECTOR.  Q.	CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE OWNER WITH STORE EQUIPMENT TO PREPARE A DELIVERY CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE OWNER WITH STORE EQUIPMENT TO PREPARE A DELIVERY STAGING AREA. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR THE DELIVERY SCHEDULE AND SHIPPING DAMAGES, AS APPLICABLE. R.	CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAN, SMOOTH SURFACE FOR GRAPHICS INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAN, SMOOTH SURFACE FOR GRAPHICS INSTALLATION. S.	ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR FROM CABINET AND EQUIPMENT ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR FROM CABINET AND EQUIPMENT CLEARANCES PRIOR TO WALL ERECTION. DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE DIRECTED TO OWNER. T.	WATER HEATERS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELIVERING MIN. 120  WATER TO ALL SINKS. WATER HEATERS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELIVERING MIN. 120° WATER TO ALL SINKS.U.	ALL FLOOR/WALL TILE AND COVE BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ALL FLOOR/WALL TILE AND COVE BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. V.	ALL DOORS MUST HAVE NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP ALL DOORS MUST HAVE NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP NO MORE THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP  THAN 5 LBS OPENING FORCE AND MUST HAVE A SWEEP PERIOD OF 3 SECONDS TO CLOSE FROM 70°    OPEN TO 3" FROM THE LATCH. W.	CARBONATOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTOR DRAIN LINE OUTLET SHALL BE TO NEW FLOOR SINK CARBONATOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTOR DRAIN LINE OUTLET SHALL BE TO NEW FLOOR SINK PROVIDED FOR THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMED WALL PREFABRICATED COOLER/FREEZER WALL 2x6 STUDS @ 16"o.c. 2x6 STUDS @ 16"o.c. W/ THERMAL INSULATION 2x4 STUDS @ 16"o.c. 2x4 STUDS @ 16"o.c. W/ SOUND BATT INSULATION DOOR SYMBOL, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 FOR DETAILS WINDOW SYMBOL, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES - 1,837 S.F. (1837/60)			= 31 = 31 OFFICE - 68 S.F. (68/100)				=  1 =  1 RESTROOMS - 112 S.F. (EXEMPT)			=  0  =  0  PREP/UTILITY - 403 S.F. (403/200)		=  3 =  3 COOLER/FREEZER - 533 S.F. (533/300)		=  2 =  2 TOTAL (NET): 2,953 S.F.					= 37 OCCUPANTS = 37 OCCUPANTS TOTAL (GROSS): 3,054 S.F. *COOLER IS A NON OCCUPIABLE SPACE PER SECTION 202 DEFINITION OF AN OCCUPIABLE SPACE.  EXITS REQUIRED: 2 EXITS PROVIDED: 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZED PORCELAIN TILE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC SANITARY COVE BASE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON SHEET A2.3 - A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIA PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.3 & A2.4. SOFFIT PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PLYWOOD AND OPEN WEB TRUSSES. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE OVER 5/8"  5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON SHEET A2.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL METAL COVE BASE WITH 3/8" RADIUS, BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO SPECIFICATION ON Q1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR CONCRETE SEALER REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TILE AND FRP OVER 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A2.5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO-GALVALUM. BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO SPECIFICATION ON Q1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH FINISH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHABLE SUSPENDED WHITE CEILING TILE REFER TO CALLOUT ON A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO-GALVALUM. BY COOLER MFR. REFER TO CALLOUT ON Q1.2 AND A1.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY TILE  REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY SANITARY COVE BASE. REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCELAIN COVE BASE REFER TO FINISH CALLOUT ON A1.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM ENTRANCE AND STOREFRONT SYSTEM, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 & SPECIFICATION. INSTALL 6"  PVC CHASE FOR FOUNTAIN SYRUP LINES.FLOOR RECEPTACLES, REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS. ROOF LADDER PER DETAIL 7/A4.1 1" MINIMUM AIR GAP AT PREFABRICATED COOLER/FREEZER DEPRESSED SLAB, REFER TO SLAB PLAN. LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE DOUBLE SWING METAL GATE PROVIDED BY SHOPCO THRESHOLD, REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE ON SHEET A5.1 LINE OF SOFFIT ABOVE LINE OF CLERESTORY CEILING OPENING, REFER TO WINDOW SCHEDULE ON SHEET A5.1 WALL SIGNS TRANSITION STRIP STEEL COLUMNS UNDER WINDOW SILL FOR STOREFRONT PROTECTION, REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION. ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW, REFER TO CIVIL PLANS FOR CONTINUATION CANOPY DOWNSPOUT, REFER TO CIVIL PLANS FOR CONTINUATION FUTURE SOLAR EQUIPMENT CO2 SAFETY MONITORING EQUIPMENT, REFER TO SHEETS Q1.1 AND Q2.1 FOR LOCATION AND SPECIFICATION RECESSED STAINLESS STEEL FILL BOX WITH QUICK-DISCONNECT MALE FILL AND VENT HOSE CONNECTION FOR CO2 TANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
97"

AutoCAD SHX Text
97"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SWITCHGEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL/FUELING CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REFER TO SPECIFICATION SHEETS A7.3 & A7.4 FOR ROOF SYSTEM, REFER TO SPECIFICATION SHEETS A7.3 & A7.4 FOR ROOF SYSTEM, INCLUDING GUARANTEES, CURBS, FLASHING, AND ECT. B.	REFER TO ROOFING MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS AND REFER TO ROOFING MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS AND DETAILS FOR ROOFING SYSTEM INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE COMPLETE ROOFING PACKAGE PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. C.	ROOF ASSEMBLY SHALL COMPLY WITH U.L. I-90 AND FM CLASS "B" ROOF ASSEMBLY SHALL COMPLY WITH U.L. I-90 AND FM CLASS "B" RATINGS INCLUDING COPING, FLASHING, PARAPET WALL, AND ROOF SYSTEM. D.	DO NOT STOCKPILE EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS ON THE ROOF DO NOT STOCKPILE EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS ON THE ROOF STRUCTURE, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARCHITECT, STRUCTURAL ENGINEER, AND THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER. E.	FOR EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR & CONDENSER REFER TO EQUIPMENT FOR EQUIPMENT COMPRESSOR & CONDENSER REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN ON SHEET Q1.1 AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ON SHEET Q2.1. F.	GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION PERIMETER GUARDRAIL TO COMPLY WITH CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 29 CFT 1926, SUBPART M (OSCA), GUARDRAIL TO BE 42" HEIGHT AND BE ABLE TO WITHSTAND 200 POUNDS AT TOP EDGE. H.	REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR VENT PIPE PENETRATION AND REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR VENT PIPE PENETRATION AND CURB DETAILS. ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE THROUGH THE CURBS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. I.	PARAPET ADJACENT TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT / ROOF ACCESS TO PARAPET ADJACENT TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT / ROOF ACCESS TO BE MINIMUM 42" HIGH WHEN WITHIN 10 FEET OF ROOF EDGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HATCH PER DETAIL 7/A4.1 ROOF DRAIN AND OVERFLOW, REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS CANT STRIP PER DETAIL 8/A4.1 TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET ROOFTOP UNIT, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS. CONDENSER, REFER TO EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL PLAN EXHAUST FAN, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS STEEL CANOPY BELOW, REFER TO SHEET A1.3 FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATION SATELLITE ON BALLASTED CURB SHOP FORMED PRE-FINISHED METAL COPING, REFER TO DETAIL 1/A4.1 FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW FACE OF PARAPET WALL METAL LID FLASHING STEEL CANOPY GUTTER, REFER TO SHEET A1.3 FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATION ROOF JACK, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS. GAS WATER HEATER FLUE, REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO ROOFING MEMBRANE WITH PROTECTION BOARD AND RIGID INSULATION. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT MORE THAN SIX MAIN DISCONNECTING MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOR USE AS SERVICE EQUIPMENT WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEUTRAL FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIC RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT MORE THAN SIX MAIN DISCONNECTING MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOR USE AS SERVICE EQUIPMENT WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEUTRAL FLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIC RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O. CANOPY/WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3'-2" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O. CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LINE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. TOWER BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CLERESTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21'-10" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM ENTRANCE AND STOREFRONT SYSTEM, REFER TO SHEET A5.1 & SPECIFICATION. STEEL AWNING ROD AND CLEVIS OVERFLOW DRAIN WALL POSTER INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SURFACE MOUNTED WALL SIGN WALL MOUNTED LED FIXTURE WALL MOUNTED SIGN LIGHTING ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT BEYOND MAIN SWITCHGEAR CO2 FILL/VENT BOX, VERIFY LOCATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
78" CEMENT PLASTER, INSTALLED PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS; TEXTURE: FINE SAND FINISH ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, PANTONE PMS 166c, "ORANGE" ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, ALUCOBOND, "RUSTIC WALNUT" CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM STEEL AWNING PANELIZED STONE VENEER MFR: CORONADO,  SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERESTORY DESIGNER NOTE: SUN EXPOSURE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED FOR WINDOW USE AT CLERESTORY. IN TEMPERATE CLIMATE AVOID SOUTH AND WEST EXPOSURE OR ADD SHADING OR LOW E GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE" BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL, PANTONE PMS 166c, "ORANGE" ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL,  ALUCOBOND, "RUSTIC WALNUT" PANELIZED STONE VENEER  MFR: CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	REVEAL LOCATIONS IN FINISH SYSTEM SHOWN ARE TO ALIGN AS 	CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REVEAL VINYL LETTERS APPLIED TO ACM VINYL DECAL APPLIED TO ACM "NO ENTRY" SIGN OVERHEAD CLEARANCE BAR WALL MOUNTED LED FIXTURE 6" ROUND CONCRETE FILLED BOLLARD, REFER TO DETAIL 5/CWA4.2 METAL DOOR & FRAME INSTRUCTIONAL SIGN PANEL VINYL ROLL UP DOOR, COLOR: BEIGE, REFER TO SHEET CWQ1.1 WASH BAY WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+15'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP YELLOW - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2022-10, "YELLOW"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP PEARL - BENJAMIN MOORE,  OC-8, "ELEPHANT TUSK"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT RM. F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-69, "WHITE OPULENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE, 2121-30, "PEWTER", HIGH GLOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
78" CEMENT PLASTER, INSTALLED PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS; TEXTURE: FINE SAND FINISH ALUMINUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL PANELIZED STONE VENEER (PROTOTYPE OPTION) MFR:	CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NUMBERS ONLY SHOWN FACING THE STORE. OTHER SIDE TO BE BLANK. DISPENSERS CONTINUE TO HAVE THE DISPENSER NUMBERS  ON FACE OF DISPENSER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD. TYPICAL OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP. OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY UNDERSIDE TO  BE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FASCIA TO BE FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BUMPER POST ON TOP 1/3 AND  ON BOTTOM 2/3 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY CLEARANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL ON ALL SIDES UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA  PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC (TYP. OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\18400 CA-2.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\18400 CA-2.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/16/2018 11:54 AM  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----1'-0" = 1'-0"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR: BP PEARL - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0083, SPECIFY   	  #38YY 72/117, "INDIAN LEGEND"   #38YY 72/117, "INDIAN LEGEND" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW6119, "ANTIQUE WHITE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-8, "ELEPHANT TUSK" COLOR: HIGH HIDING WHITE - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0128, SPECIFY       #50GY 83/010, "WHITE WING" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW7006, "EXTRA WHITE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, OC-67, "ICE MIST" COLOR: BP YELLOW - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A0775 SPECIFY       #37YY 61/867, "OMEGA YELLOW" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW6903, "CHEERFUL" - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2022-10, "YELLOW" COLOR: BP WARM GREY - ICI PAINTS, ORDER #A1860, SPECIFY   #40YY 25/074, "GREY MOUNTAIN" - SHERWIN WILLIAMS, SW7053, "ADAPTIVE SHADE" - BENJAMIN MOORE, 2137-40, "DESERT TWILIGHT" PANELIZED STONE VENEER  MFR:	CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE  CORONADO, SERIES: PRO-LEDGE  MFS:	COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"COLOR: "ALASKAN SUNSET"



B

D

SIGN PLAN

SNA-1

F CANOPY DECAL ON ACM FASCIA
20" ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

D
W/ 36" ILLUMINATED SPARK LOGO

C

E MAIN IDENTIFICATION/PRICE SIGN

B POP SIGN - 8.33 S.F.

A AM/PM SIGNAGE

G FUEL DISPENSER GRAPHICS

THIS SHEET IS

INFORMATION
ONLY

FOR

BP WEST COAST PRODUCTS, LLC

ARCO

bp

S AUBURN STREET
@ I-80 EXIT 135

COLFAX, CALIFORNIA

FACILITY #TBD

18400
-
-

ARCO NTI

3000 am/pm
FUEL CANOPY w/ 6 MPD's

24'x48' CAR WASH

1 PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

SIGN SITE PLAN

SOUTH CANOPY ELEVATION3

EAST CANOPY ELEVATION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x40" POP SIGN (TYP. OF 6), REFER TO DETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED AM/PM signage CABINET, REFER TO DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"H ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS W/ LED INTERNAL ILLUMINATION, REFER TO DETAIL C,  TYP.	OF 2OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. LED INTERNAL ILLUMINATED LOGO W/ 44" DIA. DISC, REFER TO DETAIL D, TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER NUMBERING SYSTEM BY G.C, APPROVED MANUFACTURER IS DURACOLOR. INSTALL 10'-6" FROM SLAB TO BOTTOM OF PLACARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NUMBERS ONLY SHOWN FACING THE STORE. OTHER SIDE TO BE BLANK. DISPENSERS CONTINUE TO HAVE THE DISPENSER NUMBERS  ON FACE OF DISPENSER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E L F 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER, TYP.	OF 6OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED DISPENSER VALANCE, TYP.	OF 6OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY ACM FASCIA PANEL W/15" PRINTED BULLNOSE DECAL W/ 28mm BLUE L.E.D., REFER TO DETAIL F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SMOKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN ENGINE OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/16/2018 11:47 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.21" VINYL GRAPHIC SILK-SCREENED DIMENSIONAL BULLNOSE WITH SHADOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIAMETER ILLUMINATED ARCO SPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1 S.F. TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED RED ARCO SPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPAQUE WHITE PANEL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE "ARCO" LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED GREEN "DIESEL" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED PRICE PANEL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WHITE "ampm" PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SIGNAGE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM SIGNAGE CABINET (32.1 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP SIGN (8.33 sf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32.1 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SIGN (SPARK) (7.1 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY "ARCO" CHANNEL LETTERS (10 sf ea.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.0 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN I.D. SIGN/PRICE SIGN (TWO FACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 11.3 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.9 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6.9 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM C-STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MPD CANOPY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT



AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1729

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESAPEAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL PREM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/ VAN POOL/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----P:\18000s\18400\preliminary\Architecture\Signage\18400 SNA-1.dwg  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Date/Time:8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----8/15/2018 11:10 AM  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Scale:2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----2'-8"    DJEDEL  Xref: ----    DJEDEL  Xref: ----DJEDEL  Xref: ----  Xref: --------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP REPM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE PM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLIANCE Z&DM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-6222  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT, WA 98032

AutoCAD SHX Text
(425)251-8782 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED DIE CUT SIGN SUPPLIED BY RYKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE HANGING SIGN SUPPLIED BY RYKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT ALUMINUM POST SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM BASE PLATE COVER SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CURVED ALUMINUM BEAM SUPPLIED BY RYKO, COLOR: BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM/PM C-STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MPD CANOPY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E







https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/srf/index.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/srf/finalpolicy0513.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/srf/srf_forms.html


2 

 

City Staff has identified the following activities to be considered for this potential funding: 
 

1. Pump Station 3 Force Main Repair 
The City lift station #3 Force Main Pipe is constructed of asbestos concrete that is severely aged. The 900 
linear feet of 4-inch pipe has required maintenance to address a section that recently failed. During the 
repair, City staff noticed the pipe has become brittle, which indicates further issues are inevitable. The 
construction project is planned to use either open trench or bursting to remediate the system 
deficiency.  
 

2. Installation of Solar at the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
The cost of Utilities (primarily electricity) is the second highest cost of Sewer Operations and accounts 
for approximately 15% of total operating costs.  The City would like to pursue having solar panels 
installed at the WWTP through a purchase agreement. 
 

3. Algae Control ς Installation of Dissolved Air Flotation (DAF) or Suspended Air Flotation (SAF)  
During the wet season, influent flows which are higher than the WWTP is designed to handle are stored 
in the plant’s pond system. The water is then recovered from the ponds and added to the influent for 
treatment. 
 

Storing water rich in nutrients, combined with warm temperatures, and sun causes algae to grow. The 
WWTP is not equipped to deal with algae, as it causes an increased, but false, Chemical Oxygen Demand 
(measurement of chemicals in the water that can be oxidized) and turbidity issues. The plant operators 
use the Chemical Oxygen Demand to calculate process changes needed. Turbidity monitoring is a NPDES 
(National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System) requirement per the State Water Resources Control 
Board’s permit for the WWTP.  
 

The WWTP’s permit requires dewatering the storage ponds adequately for the next wet weather 
season. Currently the WWTP has no treatment process to facilitate the removal of algae to effectively 
dewater the ponds on a consistent basis. The goal is to purchase a .25mgd (million gallons/day) 
Dissolved Air Flotation (DAF) or Suspended Air Flotation (SAF) to allow the operators to coagulate and 
dispose of the algae prior to adding stored water back into the treatment system.  
 

4. Sewer Collection System Improvements 
The City would like to review and update the Wastewater Collection System Condition Assessment 
created in 2010 and develop a construction plan for remaining repairs to reduce I&I. 
 

The City completed two large I&I remediation projects in 2010/11 and 2012/13.  The projects replaced 
or lined nearly 18,000 feet of sewer main (40% of total), rehabilitated over 47 manholes (29%), and 
replaced more than 187 laterals (27%) between the main and the property lines.  This new project 
would enable the City to review the Remaining C1 (Condition assessment of Immediate Risk of Failure) 
Repairs that were identified previously and assess the current condition of the sewer collection system 
pipelines.  The aforementioned repairs reduced the peaking factor during rain events to eight times the 
flow during dry season.  The new I&I project goal is to reduce the flow peaking factor to four times the 
dry flow, thus diminishing the need to upsize collection pipes leading to the WWTP. 
 

The first part of the grant request involves the planning component of the project. The application was 
submitted for the $500,000, the maximum value available for planning. The initial step will be conducting 
engineering studies including the following tasks: 
 
TASK 1 ς Engineering Studies ς I&I Evaluation 
Engineering studies will be prepared to identify, to the greatest extent possible with the funds 
available, sources of I&I in the City’s sewer collection system. This work may include, but may 
not be limited to: 









 

November 28, 2018 

 

Mr. Wes Heathcock 

City of Colfax 

P.O. Box 702 

Colfax, CA  95713 

 
RE:   Sewer Collection System and WWTP Improvement Project 
 Professional Services Proposal 
  

Dear Wes: 

 

We are respectfully submitting this proposal for the subject project which is based upon the anticipated 

scope of work prepared for the Plan of Study for the State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB).  The 

work is summarized as follows with more detail provided in the ñScope of Workò section of this proposal 

letter. 

 

1) Prepare engineering studies and modelling of the sewer collection system to identify, to the 

greatest extent possible, sources of storm water inflow and groundwater infiltration (I&I) into the 

collection system.  They studies may include but may not be limited to flow monitoring, smoke 

testing, and CCTV inspections of the collection system. 

2) Manage the preparation of environmental documentation required to obtain CEQA Plus 

certification for the project the City governing board and the SWRCB.  It is anticipated that a 

CEQA Plus consultant will be contracted by the City to work collaboratively with Wood 

Rodgers. 

3) Prepare preliminary engineering designs for an I&I Mitigation project.  The primary purpose of 

the preliminary design is to compile cost estimates for a construction grant application to 

SWRCB from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF). 

4) Prepare preliminary performance specifications for a suspended air floatation (SAF) or dissolved 

air flotation (DAF) system at the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP).  Wood Rodgers will 

subcontract with consultants for wastewater engineering and an electrical engineering who will 

work collaboratively with Wood Rodgers and the City.  It is further anticipated that the SAF/DAF 

system will be publicly bid through ñdesign/buildò method in conformance with State regulations. 

5) Prepare preliminary performance specifications for supplemental solar power at the WWTP.  

Wood Rodgers will subcontract a consultant for electrical engineering who will work 

collaboratively with Wood Rodgers and the City.  It is further anticipated that the solar system 

will be publicly bid through ñdesign/buildò method in conformance with State regulations or 

through procurement approved by the SWRCB. 

 

In addition to the above service, Wood Rodgers will collaborate with the City during the preparation, 

submittal and approval of the CWSRF construction grant, including coordination and meeting attendance 

with City and SWRCB staff.  This proposal does not include scope for project bidding, construction 

design services, construction management, inspection or testing.  Wood Rodgers will provide a separate 

proposal for these services at the Cityôs request. 

 

Wood Rodgers and its subconsultants (Wood Rodgers Team) are providing the additional design services 

as a consultant to Client, to be included with the services according to the terms as described under Task 1 

and Task 2 in the original Professional Services Proposal provided, and as described herein. 

 



























Page 6 

 

Section 8. Assignment.  
 
Consultant shall not assign any right or obligation under this Agreement without the City's 
prior written consent.  Any attempted assignment of any right or obligation under this 
Agreement without the City's prior written consent shall be void.  
 
Section 9. Entire Agreement. 
 
This Agreement represents the entire understanding of City and Consultant as to those 
matters contained herein.  No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or 
effect with respect to those matters covered herein.  This Agreement may not be modified 
or altered except in writing signed by both parties.  
 
Section 10. Jurisdiction. 
 
This Agreement shall be administered and interpreted under the laws of the State of 
California.  Jurisdiction over any litigation arising from this Agreement shall be in the 
Superior Court of the State of California with venue in Placer County, California.  
 
Section 11. Suspension of Services. 
 
Upon written request by Consultant, City may suspend, in writing, all or any portion of the 
Services if unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the City and Consultant make 
normal progress of the Services impossible, impractical or infeasible.  Upon written City 
approval to suspend performance of the Services, the time for completion of the Services 
shall be extended by the number of days performance of the Services is suspended.  
 
Section 12. Termination of Services. 
 
City may at any time, at its sole discretion, terminate all or any portion of the Services and 
this Agreement upon seven (7) days written notice to Consultant.  Upon receipt of notice of 
termination, Consultant shall stop performance of the Services at the stage directed by City.  
Consultant shall be entitled to payment within thirty (30) days for Services performed up 
to the date of receipt of the written notice of termination.  Consultant shall not be entitled 
to payment for any Services performed after the receipt of the notice of termination unless 
such payment is authorized in advance in writing by the City. 
 
Should Consultant fail to perform any of the obligations required of Consultant within the 
time and in the manner provided for under the terms of this Agreement, or should 
Consultant violate any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, City may terminate 
this Agreement by providing Consultant with seven (7) days written notice of such 
termination.  The Consultant shall be compensated for all Services performed prior to the 
date of receipt of the notice of termination.  However, the City may deduct from the 





Page 8 

 

Section 15. Changes and/or Extra Work. 
 
Only the City Council may authorize extra and/or changed Services, modification of the 
time of completion of the Services, or additional compensation for the tasks to be 
performed by Consultant.  Consultant expressly recognizes that other City personnel are 
without authorization to order extra and/or changed Services or to obligate the City to the 
payment of additional compensation.  The failure of Consultant to secure the prior written 
authorization for such extra and/or changed Services shall constitute a waiver of any and 
all right to adjustment in the contract price due to such unauthorized Services, and 
Consultant thereafter shall not be entitled to any compensation whatsoever for the 
performance of such extra or changed Services.  In the event Consultant and City agree that 
extra and/or changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be 
awarded to Consultant for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a 
supplemental agreement providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be 
executed by the Consultant and the necessary City officials before the extra and/or changed 
Services are provided. 
 
Section 16. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 
 
Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws 
requiring licensing and prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, 
color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, national origin or other 
prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for Consultant's failure to comply 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations.  
 
Section 17. Retention of Records. 
 
Consultant and any subconsultants authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep 
and maintain full and complete documentation and accounting records, employees' time 
sheets, and correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Consultant shall make such 
documents available for review and/or audit by City and City's representatives at all 
reasonable times during performance of the Services and for at least four (4) years after 
completion of the Services and/or termination of this Agreement.  
 
Section 18. Alternative Dispute Resolution 
 
A. Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary 

contacts of the parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any 
dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement subject to the following 
provisions.  Any party desiring to meet and confer shall so advise the other party 
pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after provision of that written notice 
by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary contacts for each party shall 

















2 

velocity data is collected real-time and transmitted by satellite link to a central data repository for time-efficient 
review of the data and manhole performance.  The City can be alerted when sewage rises above the pipe 
diameter and begins surcharging into the manhole, allowing the City to investigate potential overflows as they 
are occurring. 

Staff solicited quotes from two companies that provide flow monitoring units for lease. 

Vendor Months Total Cost With 10% Contingency Comments 

SmartCover 
Systems 

4 $27,852 $30,637 SmartFLOE System 

Hach 4 $80,640 N/A FloDar / FL904 

Staff also requests authorization to purchase 4 SmartFLOE units after the study period. These units will be 
placed in manholes that have a history of Sanitary Sewer Overflows or obstruction by grease. The City can be 
alerted when sewage rises above the pipe diameter and begins surcharging in the manhole, allowing the City to 
be proactive and investigate potential overflows before they happen. Funding for the 4 units will be from the 
grant. After the first year of the purchased units Active Site Management costs would be $595 annually/per 
active unit.  This cost would only apply if a unit is activated, as there is an option to activate/deactivate each 
unit.  

Vendor Units Total Cost Comments 

SmartCover Systems 4 $  7,525 SmartFLOE System 

Ponton Industries (Hach) 4 $63,864 FloDar/FL904 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending approval of an agreement with SmartCover Systems for lease of 12 SmartFLOE units over 
a period of 4 months in an amount not to exceed $30,637 which contains a 10% contingency. Also, to purchase 
4 SmartFLOE units ŦƻǊ ϷтΣрнр for continued use in the collection system.  The total amount reimbursable by the 
grant will be $38,162. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution 79-2018
2. Quotes



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

2ÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎ Ο 79-2018 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH SMARTCOVER SYSTEMS FOR THE LEASE AND 

PURCHASE OF SMARTFLOE METERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $38,162 CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL OF THE 

REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD GRANT FUNDING. 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2018 the City Council authorized the City Manager to 
apply for grant funding to conduct a comprehensive Sewer Collection System and 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project; and  

 

WHEREAS, City staff submitted the planning grant application and is seeking to 
procure the proper equipment to provide information for the engineersȭ reports pertaining 
the sewer collection system pipelines; and 

  

WHEREAS, City staff solicited quotes from two (2) flow meter vendors; and 
 

WHEREAS, SmartCover Systems was the lowest responsive bidder; and. 
 

WHEREAS, City staff is recommending approval of leasing twelve (12) SmartFLOE 
units for four (4) months and purchasing four (4) units from SmartCover Systems in an 
amount not to exceed $38,162. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax 
authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement with SmartCover Systems for the 
lease of twelve (12) SmartFLOE units and purchase of four (4) units in an amount not to 
exceed $38,162. 

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTIONS WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 12th day of December, 
2018 by the following vote of the Council: 
 

AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

    ___________________________________ 
       Will Stockwin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 



 

 

 

 

SmartCover® Sewer Monitoring System Budgetary Quotation 
I&I Project  

(December 1st 2018-March 31st, 2019) 
  

With option to OWN units post project 

 
 

12 and 24 SmartFLOE™ Units 

 

Prepared for: 

City of Colfax, CA 
 
 

Attention: 

Jim Fletter 
 
 
 

Offered by:  

SmartCover Systems 

       
 
 

 
 

                                                     

   Quotation Date: 9/20/2018 
Offered by: Brogan Quist 

Western Regional Manager 
   Quote Valid: 90 days  

4 of 21











 

 

6 of 18 
SmartCover® SystemsÊ 2067 Wineridge Place, Suite E, Escondido, CA, 92026 

Phone: 760-291-1980  Email: www.smartcoversystems.com 

 

 

Section 1: Pricing Summary: 

Purchase Units AFTER Project is Complete 

Part Number Description 

 
Unit Price 

 

 
Units 

 

 
 TOTAL 

 

SF-Q-S-15 

SmartFLOEÊ System Components 

¶ E-Box System Control with onboard computer, modem, 
digital radio; fully potted and IP-68 rated. 

¶ Distance Sensing Module (DSM) with 4ò to 79ò sensor 
range, with 15ô cable. 

¶ PowerPack®- lithium thionyl chloride battery with high 
power density. 

¶ E-Square™ antenna, including antenna and installation 
kit.  

¶ Mounting bracket kit- three-part amounting bracket set 
made of heavy gauge, hard-anodized aluminum; includes 
all mounting hardware.  

 
 
 

 
$1,200 

 
 
 
 
4 
 

 
 
 

 
$4,800 

PowerPack 
Warranty 

TWO (2) Year, PowerPack Warranty 

¶ Limited Parts-Only Warranty on the PowerPack 
Included 

4 
 

Included 

Parts 
Warranty 

ONE (1) Year, Parts-Only Warranty 
Limited Parts-Only Warranty on all system SmartLevelÊ 
hardware. 
See Warranty Statement for complete details. 

Included 
4 
 

Included 

ASM-SF1 

Active Site Management (ASM), SmartLevel, One Year:  
Comprehensive support services including: 

¶ Software subscription with unlimited number of users 
accessed with secure user name and password  

¶ Complete maintenance of all cloud based software  

¶ Regular feature updates and upgrades including the 
SmartTrend™. 

¶ Hosting of data storage ï unlimited data storage 

¶ Iridium Satellite connectivity service with bi-directional 
communication. 

¶ Advisories, Maintenance Alerts and Alarms via email 
and/or text message 

¶ Ongoing technical support via phone or online. 

 
 

 
 

 
$595 

 
 

 
 
 
4 
 

 
 
 

 
 

$2,380 

ASM-RD-1Y 
SmartRainÊ, One-Year, per site 

¶ Radar rain data, 1 km2 area, (0.62 miles2) 
Included 

 
4 
 

Included  

Tax City of Colfax Tax Rate (7.25%)   $348 

TOTAL All items above 
  

 
$7,525 

($1,882 per unit) 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 

13 of 18 
SmartCover® SystemsÊ 2067 Wineridge Place, Suite E, Escondido, CA, 92026 

Phone: 760-291-1980  Email: www.smartcoversystems.com 

 
4.3 Data Handling and Analysis 
 
The SmartCover® SystemÊ monitors continuously 24 hours per day, seven (7) days per week. 
SCS has cumulatively acquired more than 15,000 years of data and experience with this basic 
measurement protocol to assure users that this methodology is extremely sound, robust and 
reliable for ongoing data acquisition and alarming functions. 

 
Measurement Frequency 
 
The following are the default measurement frequencies for delivered systems. Measurement 
frequencies can be changed between once per minute to once per hour, based on the 
application need.  Consult with a SCS Applications Engineer to determine the proper 
measurement frequency for your application. 
 
SmartLevel™ 

¶ The SmartLevelÊ system takes a measurement every five (5) minutes. If the measured 
level is below the pre-set alarm level, then the cycle begins again.  

¶ The SmartLevelÊ logs readings every five (5) or ten (10) minute measurement cycle.  

¶ These readings are ñbatchedò and sent once every sixty (60) minutes via satellite to the 
server and stored for user access such as trending and analysis. 

 
SmartFLOE™ 

¶ The measurement frequency is the same as the SmartLevelÊ 
 
SmartVault™ 

¶ The SmartVaultÊ System takes a measurement every sixty (60) minutes.  

¶ The SmartVault logs readings every 60 minutes. 

¶ These readings are ñbatchedò and sent once every six (6) hours via satellite to the 

server and stored for user access such as trending and analysis. 

Note: If the measured level is below the pre-set alarm level, then the cycle begins again.  
 

 
Alarming 
 
If the SmartCover® remote field unit (RFU) measures that the water it is above the alarm level, 
an alarm notification is immediately sent to the designated users and by a pre-established 
communication protocol i.e., text message to a mobile device or an email message to a 
computer. Alarms through cell phones or pagers are via Short Message Service (SMS), or 
Smart Phones and emails via email messaging. Alarms will continue to be sent until 
acknowledged. The system will continue to monitor, even though the alarm has been 
acknowledged. Note: a dedicated direct-from-satellite handheld system is available option for 
highly critical communications. Contact SCS for more information. 
 
 
 
  













1 

 

 

FOR THE DECEMBER 12, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 
PREPARED By: Lorraine Cassidy 

DATE: December 7, 2018 
SUBJECT: Results of November 6, 2018 Election of City Council Members, and Voter Response 

to Measure C 
 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  N/A FROM FUND:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 80-2018: Declaring results of the General Municipal Election 
held on November 6, 2018. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
A general municipal election was held on November 6, 2018.  That election was consolidated with the 
statewide general election as allowed by law.   
 
In Colfax, 608 votes were cast to fill the two year-term for the office of City Council Member.  Two candidates 
ran to fill one seat.  1746 votes were cast to fill four-year terms for the office of City Council Member.  Ten 
candidates ran to fill three seats.  Measure C was also on the ballot, garnering 693 votes.  Measure C reads:  

 
ά¢ƻ ŦǳƴŘ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭ ƳǳƴƛŎƛǇŀƭ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜǎ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎ ǇƻƭƛŎŜΣ ŦƛǊŜΣ ǊƻŀŘǎ ŀƴŘ recreation, shall the City tax cannabis 
(marijuana) businesses at annual rates not to exceed $10.00 per canopy square foot for cultivation 
(adjustable for inflation), 6% of gross receipts for retail cannabis businesses, and 4% for all other cannabis 
businesses; which is expected to generate an estimated $8,000 to $12,000 annually and will be levied until 
ǊŜǇŜŀƭŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ǾƻǘŜǊǎ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅ /ƻǳƴŎƛƭΚέ 
 
Measure C must have a majority vote to go into effect under California Constitution Article XIIIC, Section 
1(c). 
 
The result of the official canvass of the votes was certified on December 6, 2018 is: 
 

Candidate for City Council Member (2-year term) Number of Votes Percent of Votes Cast 

Marnie Mendoza 311 51.15% 

Jessica Wright 283 46.55% 

 
Fourteen (14) votes were cast for write-in candidates. 
 

1 of 4












	0AA 181212 Agenda
	03A 181114 Minutes
	03B Cash Summary October 2018
	2019-04 Staff Report Cash Summary Oct 2018
	181212 Cash Summary Data November 2018

	03C RGS Renewal - Planner
	181212 SR Contract Extension RGS Planning Director
	Resolution 74-2018 Contract Extension RGS Planning Services
	Colfax Amend #2 (2015-06-24) 2018-07-01
	150624 RGS Contract - Feagans Planner

	03D NOAA Agreement
	2018 Staff Report - NOAA Lease Agreement
	Resolution 75-2018 NOAA Lease Agreement Resolution
	19WSR0200C CA Colfax LEA

	03E Cash Summary - November
	2019-05 Staff Report Cash Summary Nov 2018
	181212 Cash Summary Data November 2018

	06A Maidu Village
	01 Maidu Village 12-12 SR to Council
	02 Resolution 76 Maidu Village VTPM DR
	03 COA -12-12-18 Maidu COA
	04 Attach 3 - IS Neg Dec
	05 Attach 4 - 181022dh_Enacting Ordinance Cover
	06 181022ch_Enacting Ordinance
	07 Attach 6a- Site Plan
	08 Attach 6b Tentative Map
	09 Attach 6c - Preliminary Grading Drainage Utility Plan
	10 Attach 6d - Detail Sheet
	11 Attach 6e - Landscape Plan
	12 Attach 6f ARCO Plans
	13 Resolution 77-2018 ARCO DR

	06B Grant - Rodgers
	181212 SR Waste Water Planning Grant Engineering Studies Contract Award Wood Rodgers
	Resolution 78-2018 Wastewater Planning Grant Wood Rodgers Engineering Studies Agreement
	Colfax Proposal 2018-11-28
	Wood Rodgers Consulting Agreement 12.12.2018
	Wood Rodgers Contract Exhibit A 12.12.2018

	06C Flow Meter for Collection Grant Funding
	181212 SR I and I Flow Meters Grant Funding 12.12.2018
	Resolution 79-2108 Smart Meter Systems
	SmartCover Rent to Own Quotation 4 months 12 and 24 units 20September2018

	06D Election Results
	181212 SR Election Results
	Resolution 80 - 2018 Election Results

	06F 181212 SR Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem



